U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

HEARING CHARTER
Thursday, March 9, 2017
TO: Members, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

SUBJECT: Research and Technology Subcommittee hearing
“National Science Foundation Part I: Overview and Oversight”

The Subcommittee on Research and Technology of the Committee on Science, Space, and
Technology will hold a hearing titled National Science Foundation Part I: Overview and Oversight on
Thursday, March 9, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 2318 of the Rayburn House Office Building.

Hearing Purpose:

The purpose of the hearing is to provide an overview of the National Science Foundation’s
(NSF) research and STEM education portfolio and priorities, and to update the Committee on oversight
matters, including progress on implementation of accountability and transparency policies, a national
interest requirement, large facilities management reform, and other provisions included in the American
Innovation and Competitiveness Act (AICA).

Witness List

e Dr. France Cordova, Director, National Science Foundation (NSF)
o Ms. Allison Lerner, Inspector General, National Science Foundation (NSF)

Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Jenn Wickre of the Majority Staff at 202-225-
6371.



